
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  088004 Sale Date - 1/25/2008

Page 3/22- Under Scope- The contract was delayed, however, would the District consider extending the completion date to a 
  February 28, 2009 (one year)?Page 5/22- “The contractor shall replace every burned out lamp on the project within thirty days 

  of the contract start up date.” Will the contractor utilize reference 2-12 and 15-20 pay items for these repairs? Page 6/22 -Will 
cleaning and minimal maintenance of structures, only be performed during a repair of a street light that’s reported not working 

  properly? There will not be a scheduled cleaning and maintenance of all (entire lighting system) fixtures and structures?Page 
6/22 -Will the contractor receive guaranteed monthly minimal maintenance on lighting inventory as in past contracts?  Or will the 

  contractor only be paid for the lights they repair? Page 10/22- ITEM 625 – Annual operation and inspection of tower lighting 
devices, as per plan. The reference item for this task is number 87. The planned quantity is 322 units. Do the 322 units represent 
322 tower pole structures? Regardless of how many lights mounted per tower ring, the contractor shall be paid one unit each, for 

    every completed tower structure, whose ring is lowered and inspected?  Does the district have 322 tower structures? Does 
  the district plan on inspecting all of the towers during the life of this contract?Does the district have a spare high mast tower 

 lowering machine in case of the original lowering machine needs servicing and/or is not repairable? 

Question Submitted: 2/22/2008

                                        A1)The completion date will remain as is.A2)YESA3)That is correct.A4)That is correct.A5)The 

contractor will not receive a quaranteed monthly minimal maintenance payment.  Payment will only be for lights that 

                                                are repaired.A6)YESA7)This is a correct.A8)YESA9)YESA10)District is still investigating this 

question.

1Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:39:54 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070420 Sale Date - 8/29/2007

Question 1:This question is a result of Addendum # 1.  It appears that the minimal maintenance items have been replaced by 
new luminaire installation.  Is it correct to assume that references 3 through 19 are meant to replace all existing luminaires of 
those types?  Question 2:  Are the minimal maintenance items being done away with?  Question 3: If so, what will be the basis 
for payment each month? 

Question Submitted: 8/24/2007

Answer 1: These references are not to replace the existing luminaires. Answer 2: No.  Answer 3: The contractor will 

be paid for the actual number of fixtures by type that they work on each month.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


